
Autorităţi de reglementare în comunicaţii din străinatate  
Ţara Autoritatea Website  
Africa de 
Sud 

Independent 
Communications 
Authority of South 
Africa (ICASA) 

www.icasa.org.za 

Albania Electronic and Postal 
Communications 
Authority 

www.akep.al 

Algeria Autorité de 
Régulation de la 
Poste et des 
Télécommunications 
(ARPT) 

www.arpt.dz 

Andorra Andorra Telecom www.andorratelecom.ad  
Angola Angolan Institute of 

Communications 
(INACOM) 

www.inacom.og.ao 

Argentina Comisión Nacional de 
Comunicaciones 
(CNC) 

www.cnc.gov.ar 

Australia Australian 
Communication 
Authority 

www.acma.gov.au 

Austria Rundfunk und 
Telekom 
Regulierungs-GmbH 

www.rtr.at  

Bahamas The Utilities 
Regulation & 
Competition 
Authority (URCA) 

www.urcabahamas.bs 

Bahrain Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 
(TRA) 

www.tra.org.bh 

Bangladesh Bangladesh 
Telecommunication 
Regulatory 
Commission (BTRC) 

www.btrc.gov.bd 

Belarus Ministry of 
Communications and 
Informatization 

www.mpt.gov.by 

Belgia Institut Belge des 
services postaux et 
des 
telecommunications 
(BIPT) 

www.bipt.be 

Belize Public Utilities 
Commission (PUC) 

www.puc.bz 

Benin Autorité Transitoire 
de Régulation des 
Postes et des 
Télécommunications 
(ATRPT) 

www.atrpt.bj 

Bhutan Bhutan InfoComm www.bicma.gov.bt 



and Media Authority 
(BICMA) 

Bolivia Superintendencia de 
Telecomunicaciones 

www.sittel.gov.bo 

Bosnia şi 
Herzegovina 

Communications 
Regulatory Agency 
(CRA) 

www.cra.ba 

Botswana Botswana 
Telecommunications 
Authority (BTA) 

www.bta.org.bw 

Brazilia Agencia Nacional de 
Telecomunicacoes 
(ANATEL) 

www.anatel.gov.br 

Bulgaria Communications 
Regulation 
Commission 

www.crc.bg 

Burkina 
Faso 

Autorité de 
Régulation des 
Communications 
Electroniques (ARCE) 

www.artel.bf 

Camerun Agence de Régulation 
des 
Télécommunications 
(ART) 

www.art.cm 

Canada Canadian Radio-
television and 
Telecommunications 
Commission (CRTC) 

www.crtc.gc.ca 

Capul Verde Agência Nacional das 
Comunicações 

www.anac.cv 

Cehia The Czech 
Telecommunication 
Office (CTU)  

www.ctu.cz 

Cipru Office of the 
Commissioner of 
Electronic 
Communications and 
Postal Regulation  

www.ocecpr.org.cy 

Columbia Comisión de 
Regulación de 
Comunicaciones de 
Colombia (CRC) 

www.crcom.gov.co  

Costa Rica Autoridad Reguladora 
de los Servicios 
Públicos (ARESEP) 

www.aresep.go.cr 

Croaţia Croatian Post and 
Electronic 
Communications 
Agency 

www.hakom.hr 

Danemarca National IT and 
Telecom Agency 
(NITA) 

www.itst.dk 

Ecuador Consejo Nacional de 
Telecomunicaciones 
(CONATEL) 

www.conatel.gov.ec 



Egipt National 
Telecommunication 
Regulatory Authority 

www.ntra.gov.eg 

El Salvador Superintendencia 
General de 
Electricidad y 
Telecomunicaciones 
(SIGET) 

www.siget.gob.sv 

Elveţia Federal Office of 
Communications 
(OFCOM) 

www.bakom.ch 

Emiratele 
Arabe Unite 

Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 
(TRA) 

www.tra.ae 

Estonia Estonian Technical 
Surveillance 
Authority 

www.tja.ee 

Estonia Estonian Competition 
Authority 

www.konkurentsiamet.ee 

Etiopia Ethiopian 
Telecommunication 
Agency (ETA) 

www.eta.gov.et 

Filipine National 
Telecommunications 
Commission (NTC) 

www.ntc.gov.ph 

Finlanda Finish 
Communications 
Regulatory Authority 

www.ficora.fi 

Franţa L’Autorité de 
Régulation des 
Communications 
Electroniques et des 
Postes (ARCEP) 

www.arcep.fr 

Franţa L’Agence Nationale 
des Fréquences 
(ANFR) 

www.anfr.fr 

Gabon Agence de Régulation 
des 
Télécommunications 
(ARTEL) 

www.artel.ga 

Gambia The Gambia Public 
Utilities Regulatory 
Authority (PURA) 

www.pura.gm 

Georgia Georgian National 
Communications 
Commission 

www.gncc.ge 

Germania Federal Network 
Agency for 
Electricity, Gas, 
Telecommunications, 
Post and Railway 

http://www.bundesnetzagentur.de/enid/2.html 

Grecia Hellenic 
Telecommunications 
and Post Commission 
(EETT) 

www.eett.gr 



Guatemala Superintendencia de 
Telecomunicaciones 
de Guatemala 

www.sit.gob.gt 

Haiti Conseil National des 
Télécommunications 
(CONATEL) 

www.conatel.gouv.ht 

Honduras Comisión Nacional de 
Telecomunicaciones 
(CONATEL) 

www.conatel.hn 

Hong Kong Office of the 
Telecommunications 
Authority (OFTA) 

www.ofta.gov.hk 

India Telecom Regulatory 
Authority of India 
(TRAI) 

www.trai.gov.in 

Insulele 
Marshall 

National 
Telecommunications 
Authority 

www.ntamar.net 

Iordania Telecommunications 
Regulatory 
Commission (TRC) 

www.trc.gov.jo 

Irlanda Commission for 
Communications 
Regulation (ComReg) 

www.comreg.ie 

Islanda Post- and Telecom 
Administration in 
Iceland 

www.pta.is 

Italia Autorità per le 
garanzie nelle 
comunicazioni 
(AGCOM) 

www.agcom.it 

Jamaica Office of Utilities 
Regulation (OUR) 

www.our.org.jm 

Kenia Communications 
Commission of Kenya 
(CCK) 

www.cck.go.ke 

Kiribati Telecommunications 
Authority of Kiribati 

www.tak.ki 

Coreea Korea 
Communications 
Commission 

www.kcc.go.kr 

Letonia Public Utilities 
Commission (PUC) 

www.sprk.gov.lv 

Liban Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 

www.tra.gov.lb 

Lesotho Lesotho 
Communications 
Authority (LCA) 

www.lta.org.ls 

Lichtenstein Office for 
Communications 

www.ak.llv.li 

Lituania Communications 
Regulatory Authority 
(RRT) 

www.rrt.lt 

Luxemburg Institut www.ilr.etat.lu 



Luxemburgeois de 
Regulation (ILR) 

Macedonia Agency for Electronic 
Communications 

www.aec.mk 

Madagascar Office Malagasy 
d'Etudes et de 
Régulation des 
Télécommunications 
(OMERT) 

www.omert.mg 

Malawi Malawi 
Communications 
Regulatory Authority 
(MACRA) 

www.macra.org.mw 

Malaezia Malaysian 
Communications and 
Multimedia 
Commission (MCMC) 

www.skmm.gov.my 

Maldive Communications 
Authority of Maldives 

www.cam.gov.mv  

Malta Malta 
Communications 
Authority 

www.mca.org.mt 

Marea 
Britanie  

Office of 
Communications 
(OFCOM)  

www.ofcom.org.uk 

Mauritania Autorité de 
Régulation 

www.are.mr 

Mauritius Information and 
Communication 
Technologies 
Authority of Mauritius 

www.icta.mu 

Mexic Comisión Federal de 
Telecomunicaciones 
(COFETEL) 

www.cft.gob.mx 

Montenegru Agency for Electronic 
Communications and 
Postal Services 

www.ekip.me 

Moroc Agence Nationale de 
Réglementation des 
Télécommunications 
(ANRT) 

www.anrt.net.ma 

Mozambic Instituto Nacional 
das Comunicações de 
Moçambique 

www.incm.gov.mz 

Namibia Namibian 
Communications 
Commission 

www.ncc.org.na 

Nepal Nepal 
Telecommunications 
Authority 

www.nta.gov.np 

Nicaragua Instituto 
Nicaragüense de 
Telecomunicaciones y 
Correos (TELCOR) 

www.telcor.gob.ni 

Nigeria Nigerian www.ncc.gov.ng 



Communications 
Commission (NCC) 

Norvegia Norwegian Post and 
Telecommunications 
Authority (PT) 

www.npt.no 

Olanda Independent Post 
and 
Telecommunications 
Authority (OPTA) 

www.opta.nl 

Oman Oman 
Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 
(TRA) 

www.tra.gov.om 

Pakistan Pakistan 
Telecommunication 
Authority 

www.pta.gov.pk 

Panama Autoridad Nacional 
de los Servicios 
Públicos (ASEP) 

www.asep.gob.pa 

Papua Noua 
Guinee 

Papua New Guinea 
Radiocommunications 
and 
Telecommunications 
Technical Authority 
(PANGTEL) 

www.pangtel.gov.pg 

Paraguay Comisión Nacional de 
Telecomunicaciones 
(CONATEL) 

www.conatel.gov.py 

Peru Organismo 
Supervisor de 
Inversión Privada en 
Telecomunicaciones 
(OSIPTEL) 

www.osiptel.gob.pe 

Polonia Office of Electronic 
Communications 
(UKE) 

www.uke.gov.pl 

Portugalia 

 

National 
Communications 
Authority (ANACOM) 

www.anacom.pt 

Republica 
Central 
Africană 

Agence de Régulation 
des 
Télécommunications 
(ART) 

www.art-rca.org 

Republica 
Dominicană 

Instituto Dominicano 
de las 
Telecomunicaciones 
(INDOTEL) 

www.indotel.org.do 

Republica 
Moldova 

National Regulatory  
Agency for Electronic 
Communications  
and Information 
Technology 
(ANRCETI) 

www.anrceti.md 

Rwanda Rwanda Utilities 
Regulatory Agency 

www.rura.gov.rw 



(RURA) 
Saudi 
Arabia 

Communications and 
Information 
Technology 
Commission (CITC) 

www.citc.gov.sa 

Senegal Agence de Régulation 
des 
Télécommunications 
et des Postes (ARTP) 

www.artp.sn 

Serbia Republic Agency for 
Electronic 
Communications 

www.ratel.rs 

Sfântul 
Vicenţiu şi 
Grenadine 

National 
Telecommunications 
Regulatory 
Commission 

www.ntrc.vc 

Sierra 
Leone 

National 
Telecommunications 
Commission 
(NATCOM) 

www.natcomsl.com 

Singapore Infocomm 
Development 
Authority of 
Singapore (IDA) 

www.ida.gov.sg 

Slovacia  Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 
of the Slovak 
Republic (TU SR) 

www.teleoff.gov.sk 

Slovenia Post and Electronic 
Communications 
Agency of the 
Republic of Slovenia 

www.apek.si 

Spania Comisión del 
Mercado de las 
Telecomunicaciones 
(CMT) 

www.cmt.es 

Sri Lanka Telecommunications 
Regulatory 
Commission of Sri 
Lanka 

www.trc.gov.lk 

Statele 
Unite ale 
Americii 

Federal 
Communications 
Commission (FCC) 

www.fcc.gov 

Sudan National 
Telecommunications 
Corporation (NTC) 

www.ntc.org.sd 

Suriname Telecommunication 
Authority Suriname 
(TAS) 

www.tas.sr 

Swaziland Swaziland Posts and 
Telecommunications 
Corporation (SPTC) 

www.swazi.net 

Suedia The Swedish Post 
and Telecom Agency 
(PTS) 

www.pts.se 



Tanzania Tanzania 
Communications 
Regulatory Authority 
(TCRA) 

www.tcra.go.tz 

Tailanda National 
Telecommunications 
Commission (NTC) 

www.ntc.or.th 

Togo Autorité de 
Réglementation des 
secteurs de Postes et 
de 
Télécommunications 

www.artp.tg 

Tonga Department of 
Communications 
(Prime Minister's 
Office) 

www.pmo.gov.to 

Trinidad şi 
Tobago 

Telecommunications 
Authority of Trinidad 
and Tobago (TATT) 

www.tatt.org.tt 

Tunisia Agence Nationale des 
Fréquences 

www.anf.tn 

Turcia Information and 
Communication 
Technologies 
Authority (ICTA) 

www.tk.gov.tr 

Uganda Uganda 
Communication 
Commission 

www.ucc.co.ug 

Ucraina National Commission 
for Communications 
Regulation of Ukraine 

www.nkrz.gov.ua 

Ungaria National Media and 
Infocommunications 
Authority 

www.nmhh.hu  

Uruguay Unidad Reguladora 
de Servicios de 
Comunicaciones 

www.ursec.gub.uy 

Vanuatu Office of the 
Telecommunications 
Regulator 

www.telecomregulator.gov.vu 

Venezuela Comisión Nacional de 
Telecomunicaciones  
(CONATEL) 

www.conatel.gov.ve 

Zambia Zambia Information 
and Communications 
Technology Authority 

www.caz.zm 

Zimbabwe Postal and 
Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 
of Zimbabwe 
(POTRAZ) 

www.potraz.gov.zw 

 
 


